
FW: Item # 3  

Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA Muhammad Hanif / Executive I 

(Purchase) @ Main Campus;  
Fya, 
  
From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus  
Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2015 10:43 AM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA 
Cc: Procurement Committee; Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager Operations & Maintenance @ IBA 
Subject: Item # 3 
  
Item # 3: Approval for tender ad & documents for PA System 
Discussion: The committee confirmed from Mr. Hanif that the April 14th tender is for a different area and 
that this is not a duplication.  
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for PA System for Classes & Conference 
Rooms to be floated on SPPRA & IBA Website.  
                                                                             
Attendance: 
  

1. Syed Jehanzeb 

2. Haris Quershi 
3. Ahmed Ali Khan 

4. Syed Fahim uddin 

5. Asjad Asad Siddiqui 
6. Syed M Wajih Zaidi - Presenter 
7. Khalid Rishi – Presenter 
8. Muhammad Sohail Khan - Presenter 

  
Syed Jehanzeb 
Secretary Procurement Committee 
  
   
From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 2:10 PM 
To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus 
Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA 
Subject: Item for PC Agenda, May 9, 2015 
  
Dear Jehanzeb, 
  

Of late we’ve received the item appended below from Mr. Mushtaq, Manager Operations & 
Maintenance. It’s, therefore, requested to include the item on PC agenda for the meeting being 
held on May 9, 2015.  
  
            1.         Approval for tender ad & documents for PA System 

  
Thank you, 
Sohail  
  
 


